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Forsyth County Procurement  

Tyra Little, Procurement Director 

November 3, 2022 

ADDENDUM #2 

Bid 22-120-3401 Litter Removal 

 

For:   Providing all labor, equipment and materials to pick-up and dispose of litter/trash 
on various roadways within Forsyth County, GA. 
 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 
part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented hereby, 
the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not so 
specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect.  

1. What was the approximate total annual contract value/spend in 2022, 2021 and 2020? 
2020 - $196.920, 2021 - $265,248, 2022 - $233,000 

2. Are “Roadway miles” considered centerline miles or shoulder miles? Centerline 
In the scope of work #2 it states: "Roadway and median pricing is based on roadway 
miles cleaned and on/off ramps are charged per ramp." This could be confusing and 
it is clearer to say "Miles billed for cleaning right-of-way and median is based on 
actual miles cleaned and on/off ramps are charged per ramp. GA 400 medians are 
doubled." The only reason for this sentence is to simple say that ramps are charged 
differently. 

3. Are “Billable Miles” the same as “Roadway Miles”? No There are 68.08 centerline miles 
listed in the ITB, 86.92 miles if you double SR GA 400. Where do the other 
approximate 100 miles come from on a average full route? The roads are listed below 
Are these mainly 2 lane county roads or is the billable mile considered a shoulder or 
median mile?Billable miles are the actual miles cleaned which for a 2 lane road with no 
median would be centerline miles doubled. A road with a median is billed at center line 
miles doubled plus the actual mileage of the medians cleaned. The 3rd situation is GA 
400 which is center line miles doubled plus actual median miles doubled. The median 
on GA 400 is narrow and really not any wider than a median on any other road however, 
we double it because it is such a busy highway. 
Standard state roadways cleaned under this contract: 
SR 9, Milepoint 13.00 to 21.38 
SR 9, Milepoint 9.67 to 0.00 
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SR GA 400, Milepoint 10.46 to 20.13 
SR GA 400, Milepoint 9.17 to 0.00 
SR 369, Milepoint 0.00 to 19.78 
SR 306, Milepoint 12.75 to 3.88 
SR 53 Milepoint 0.00 to 3.15 
The county pays for actual miles cleaned on right of way and median with the exception 
of GA 400 which is doubled median miles. Ramps are billed per ramp. In the past some 
vendors have chosen to charge more per mile for work done on roads with more lanes 
which is the only reason that option was given in pricing. 
Example: If vendor cleans both sides (right-of-ways) of 10 miles on GA 400 and the 
median they would be paid for 40 miles at the rate the vendor designates for 6 lane 
roadways. If vendor cleans both sides (right-of-way) of 20 miles on a 2 or 4 lane road with 
5 miles of median they would be paid for 45 miles at the rate they designate for a 2 or 4 
lane roadway. 

4. Does the county have a map of on/off ramps or total quantity? There is a total of 8 exits. 
5. Does the county have a designated site for disposal? No, but litter must be disposed of at 

an appropriate and lawful site for trash disposal and the contractor must have the 
proper local and state permits to collect, haul and dispose of solid waste within 30 days 
of being awarded the bid. 

6. Is the contractor responsible for disposal/dumping charges? Yes 

7. See more information below.  
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2023 Standard Full Litter Route     

  

From 
 

To 
Center Line or 

Roadway Miles Billable 

Miles 

Matt Hwy (369) GA 400 Cherokee County Line 10.07 20.14 

Browns Bridge Rd. (369) GA 400 Hall County Line 9.71 19.42 

 Hwy 369 - Total 19.78 39.56 

 

Atlanta Hwy (9) Buford Hwy (20) Fulton County Line 9.68 19.36 

Dahlonega Hwy (9) Keith Bridge Rd. (306) Dawson County Line 6.86 13.72 

 Hwy 9 - Total 16.54 33.08 

 

 

Keith Bridge Rd. (306) 
Cumming City Limits Sawnee View 

Gardens Entrance 

 

Hwy 9/306 Intersection 
 

1.39 
 

2.78 

Keith Bridge Rd. (306) Dahlonega (9) Hall County Line 10.6 21.2 

 Hwy 306 11.99 23.98 

 

GA 400 Fulton County Line MM 22/23 
Dawson County Line MM 

42/43 
16.96 33.92 

GA 400 - median only   16.96 33.92 

 GA 400 33.92 67.84 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #2 

Canton Hwy (20) Cherokee County Line North Corners Pkwy 6.18 12.36 

Dawsonville Hwy (53)   4.93 9.86 

93.34   

186.68 

 

 

Billable 

Miles 

   


